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m

From: APP Monitoring <app@gppb.gov.ph>

Sent: Monday, July 30, 2018 4:02 PM

To: secretariat@unesco.gov.ph

Subject: RE: UNACOM Revised Annual Procurement Plan for FY 2018
Good day!

This is to acknowledge receipt of your email. We will review your APP submissions and will work on
sending a response to you as soon as possible.

For urgent concerns, please call us at telephone nos. (02) 900 — 6741 to 44 ext. 117 or 119, Monday - Friday
from 8:30 am-5:30 pm.

Thank you very much.

PERFORMANCE MONITORING DIVISION

Government Procurement Policy Board - Technical Support Office
Unit 2506 Raffles Corporate Center

F. Ortigas Jr. Rd

Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Tel#: 900-6741 to 44

email: app@gppb.gov.ph
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30 July 2018

ATTY. DENNIS S. SANTIAGO

Executive Director

GPPB- Technical Support Office (GPPB-TSO)
Ortigas Center, Pasig City

Attention: Performance Monitoring Division
Dear Executive Director Santiago:
Warm greetings!

The UNESCO National Commission of the Philippines (UNACOM) respectfully submits
the attached Revised Annual Procurement Plan (APP) for FY 2018. An e-copy of the document

has also been sent via e-mail to app@agppb.gov.ph.

UNACOM wishes to express its gratitude to your good Office for your support and
guidance to the Commission.

For your reference and information.

Thank you.
Sincerely,
LILA RAMOS SHAHANI
Secretary General
/
Department of Foreign Affairs Tel. No. :(+632) 834 3447 / 834 4843 / 834 4887 Fax No.: (+632) 831 8873
2330 Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City E-mail : secretariat@unesco.gov.ph

1300 Philippines Website : www.unesco.gov.ph



UNESCO NATIONAL COMMISSION OF THE PHILIPPINES

Department of Foreign Affairs, Roxas Boulevard, Pasay City
Revised Annual Procurement Plan for FY 2018

QMS Manual
Finalization/FOI
Manual Review

CODE REMARKS
Schedule of Each Procurement Activity Estimated Budget
Source of]|
Procurement PMO/ End- Mode of
" Funds /
Program/Project User Procurement
(PAP) Sub/ Sector (brief description of Program/Project)
Ads/Post Notice of | Contract Total MOOE co
of IB/REI| OPenof | Award | Signing ota
Bids
Training and Seminar Expenses
Annual Procurement Planning for FY 2018
Lease of venue,
meals, materials and Annual Procurement Plan (APP) Planning
incidental expenses UNACOM NP-53.9 - Small Jan-18 Jan-18 GoP 92.480.00 92.480.00 is bcl.d annually to map 01‘1t PH NatCom
for the conduct of the Value Procurement priority programmes, projects, and
Annual Procurement activities for the entire fiscal year.
Planning
Quality Management System (QMS) Manual Finalization / Freedom of Information (FOI) Manual Review
The QMS Manual defines and clarifies
|policies, systems, and procedures adopted
Lease of venue, to implement and continually improve the
|transportation, meals, overall operations and management of the
materials and office. FOI Manual, on the other hand, sets
incidental expenses UNACOM NP-53.9 - Small Feb-18 Feb-18 GoP 259,050.00 259,050.00 the government's role in operationalizing
for the conduct of the Value Procurement

the People's Right to Information. The
seminar workshop will discuss the
completion and improvement of the
manuals. Tasking and timelines for
deliverables relative to the Manual's
improvement will also be identified.




Education for Sustainable Development (ESD) Cascading Seminars and Workshops

Lease of venue,
meals, workshop

UNACOM expects to mobilize around 50
youth  leaders and  student/teacher

materials, souvenir for] UNACOM advocates all over the Philippines to
i i -53.9 - 11 -D ;
the r.esc{mcc speaker/s (Ed}lcatlon / NP-53.9 - Sma Feb-Dec Feb-Dec 18]  GoP 171,900.00 171,900.00) ca.scade and 1nt?oduce thz? ESD programme
and incidental Lifelong Value Procurement 18 using the learning materials and resources
expenses for the Learning) fprovided by UNESCO Asia and the
conduct of the ESD Pacific, as one of its commitments to the
‘Workshop Global Action Programme on ESD.
Community consultations to sites on the Intangible Cultural Heritage (ICH) List (in partnership with National Commissien for Culture and the Arts)

UNACOM will join NCCA in community
Meals, travel and visits and consultations in Aklan and
incidental expenses Zamboanga Peninsula to discuss the
for the attendance to UNACOM NP-53.9 - Small Mar-May | Mar-May GoP 115.179.00 115.179.00 nomination of Pina Weaving and Buklog
community (Culture) Value Procurement 18 18 S T Rites to the Representative List of the
consultations with Intangible Cultural Heritage of Humanity
INCCA and provide assistance in the nomination

process.

UNESCO Management of Social Transformations (MOST) Programme

Lease of venue, The Philippines is expected to be active in
meals, travel and promoting social science research and
accommodation, policy in line with its MOST commitment.
materials, souvenir for] UNACOM UNACOM will hold the MOST Academy
experts and resource (Social and NP-53.9 - Small Mar-Aug | Mar-Aug on Inclusive Policy and Valorization of
speakers and Human Value Procurement 18 i8 o 350,000:00 HRl00.00 Knowledge in partnership with UP CIDS
incidental expenses Sciences) and UNESCO Office in Jakarta.
for the conduct of the UNACOM will also participate in the
UNESCO MOST UNESCO Ethics Teachers Training Course|
Programme

in Manila in August.


























































